Ci1TY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Council

a
FROM: Peter Zanoni, City Manag%m/‘
COFPY: Executive Team

SUBJECT: Staff Announcement — Public Works

DATE: May 26, 2023

I have appointed Manuel Hernandez as Assistant Director of Public Works, effective Monday,
June 19.

Manuel has 20 years of civil construction experience, six of which were with the City of Corpus
Christi as a Lead Inspector for the City’s Engineering Department. Most of Manuel’s civil
construction experience has been in Corpus Christi and the Coastal Bend region.

Manuel currently serves as a Division Estimator for Bay Ltd. In this role, he works in Bay Ltd."s
construction operations, where he is responsible for improving processes and value engineering to
lower costs and increase productivity. He is also responsible for reviewing drawings and
specifications to determine work scope and accurately develop project costs. Since working for
Bay Ltd., Manuel’s efforts have helped Bay Ltd. win 11 major construction projects totaling over
$69 million.

Manuel holds an Associate of Applied Science Degree from the College Art Institute of Houston.
He is a Certified Construction Manager through the Construction Management Association of
America,



